THE INTEGR AL

HE Faculty Club was organized at the beginning ot the winter term
of nineteen hundred and five. The neea of an organization for the
members of our Faculty to provide a means for social intercourse

and acquaintance with each other’'s work has been felt for several years, but

no opportunity presented itself to provide an adequate home for such a so-
ciety until January 1, 1905. At this time a room in the basement of the

Mission Building was found to be available, and steps were immediately

taken to organize and to furnish the new quarters comfortably and com-
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modiously. As an instrumentality for the promotion of good-fellowship
and exchange of ideas, the Faculty Club 1s worthy ot the success 1t has at-
tained.

The membership has now increased to forty-seven, and the pressing
need for larger quarters has resulted in the occupation ot the room adjacent,
tormerly occupied by the Camera Club.

It 1s not only the wish of the members of the Club, but ot all mem-
bers of the Faculty, that some time in the near future an organization of a

similar kind may be provided for the students to include means for recreation,
reading, and companionship.



